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From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: bkeating@gunster.com; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: 

Attachments: 274 Dismissal 4-6-1 l.pdf 
Docket No.: 
Docket No. 100274-TP- Qwest Communications Company, LLC 

Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Cooke, Michael 
[Michael. Cooke@ruden.com] 

Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:28 PM 

Docket No. 100274-TP- Qwest Communications Company, LLC - Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 
Without Prejudice 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Ruden McClosky P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 412-1305 facsimile 
Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com 

(850) 412-2005 

Filed on behalf of: 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 

Total number of pages: 
Two (2) 

Description: 
Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice 

Maggie Freedman 
Legal Secretary 

215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct 850412-2021 I Fax 850412-1321 
Maggie.Freedrnan@ruden.wtn 1 w . r u d e n . c o m  

To subscribe to our advisOrieS.  lease Cllck here. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential 
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 
to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 
by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message 
contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this 
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC, 
Against Cox Florida Telecom, Inc. Docket No.: 100274-TP 

Filed: April 6,201 1 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Qwest Communications Company, LLC hereby files its Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without 

Prejudice of its May IO,  2010 Complaint in this docket. 

Michael G .  Cooke 
Fla. Bar No. 0979457 
Ruden McClosky 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 412-2005 
Facsimile: (850) 412-1305 
Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com 
Counsel for Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC 

Adam L. Sherr (not admitted in Florida) 
Associate General Counsel 
Qwest 
1600 7th Avenue, Room 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
Tel: 206-398-2507 
Fax: 206-343-4040 
Email: Adam.Sherr@qwest.com 

Attorneys for Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC flWa Qwest 
Communications Corporation 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by electronic 
delivery and/or US. Mail this 6" day of April, 201 1, to the following: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakling & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkea t in~~ ,euns t e r . com 
(850) 521-1706 

Theresa Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itan@,wxtate.fl.us 

Michael G .  Cooke, Esq. 


